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Maureen Puddicombe

From: Suzanne Frick
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 1:26 PM
To: Neil Morrow; Jen Cosgrove; Mattie Mead; Tim Carter; brenda@williams-partners.com
Cc: Maureen Puddicombe; Jen Zung
Subject: Letters from Sandra Swan and Geoffrey Rusack and Attorney
Attachments: Letter Request to Rusack.pdf; Letter Request to Swan.pdf; Letter from Mr. Rusack.pdf; Letter from 

Rusack Attorney.pdf; Letter from Sandra Swan.pdf

Commissioners,  
 
Attached please find the following information for your consideration for the March 23rd  meeting: 
 

 Email from me requesting a letter from Mr. Rusack and email from me to Ms. Swan asking for a 
response.  A request was made by Mr. Rusack’s attorney to extend the response deadline to March 
17th which was granted. 

 Response letter from Mr. Rusack and letter from his attorney. 

 Response letter from Ms. Swan. 
 
Please call me if you have any questions. 
 
Suzanne 
 
SUZANNE FRICK | CITY OF KETCHUM 
PLANNING AND BUILDING I KURA DIRECTOR 
P.O. Box 2315 | 480 East Ave. N. | Ketchum, ID 83340 
o: 208.727.5086 | m: 208.721.2765  
sfrick@ketchumidaho.org | www.ketchumidaho.org 

 



From: Suzanne Frick
To: "Geoff Rusack"
Subject: Letter Request
Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 11:46:43 AM

Mr. Rusack—
 
You are identified as the owner of 411 Northwood Way, the property upstream of 401
Northwood Way owned by the Swans.
 
I am requesting a written letter outlining the conditions/requirements you are requesting in
order to allow the work to occur on your property that is associated with the Swan’s approved
Stream Alternation/Bank Stabilization Permit P18-131.
 
The goal is to identify your requirements in writing and then I will share them with the Swans
and obtain their response.  The Planning and Zoning Commission is trying to determine the
facts on why the approved project cannot move forward and if there is a path to complete the
approved work.  Both responses will be shared with the Planning and Zoning Commission at

their next meeting on March 23rd.
 

I would appreciate you providing me a letter by Monday March 15th.
 
Thank you and please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Regards,
Suzanne
 
 
SUZANNE FRICK | CITY OF KETCHUM
PLANNING AND BUILDING I KURA DIRECTOR
P.O. Box 2315 | 480 East Ave. N. | Ketchum, ID 83340
o: 208.727.5086 | m: 208.721.2765 
sfrick@ketchumidaho.org | www.ketchumidaho.org

 

mailto:sfrick@ketchumidaho.org
mailto:Geoff@rusack.com
mailto:sfrick@ketchumidaho.org
http://www.ketchumidaho.org/
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FLOOD PROTECTION AGREEMENT  

 THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this ___ day  of ______, 2020, by and 
between ROBERT SWAN and SANDRA SWAN, as trustees of the SWAN FAMILY TRUST 
AGREEMENT, Dated December 19, 2006, hereinafter referred to as “Swan”, and MARSUPIAL 
PROPERTIES, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, hereinafter referred to as “Marsupial”.  

 

RECITALS 

A. Swan is the owner of Lots 11 and 12 of Chateau of Northwood Subdivision, Blaine 
County, Idaho, according to the official plat thereof, recorded June 27, 1996, as 
Instrument No. 391749, records of Blaine County, Idaho, hereinafter referred to as the 
“Swan Parcel”.  
 

B. Marsupial is the owner of Lot 1 of the Lot Line shift: Lots 1 and 2, resubdivision of 
Lot 2 of Northwood PUD Subdivision, amended July, 1985, according to the official 
plat thereof, recorded as Instrument No. 264427, records of Blaine County, Idaho, 
hereinafter referred to as the “Marsupial Parcel”.  
 

C. Both the Swan Parcel and the Marsupial Parcel are bisected by the east bank of the Big 
Wood River, (“River”) and all portions of both Parcels located west, or waterward, of 
the east bank comprise a portion of the bed of the River.  
 

D. During the River’s flood event during the Spring of 2017, the east bank of the River 
located adjacent to both the Swan Parcel and the Marsupial Parcel was breeched and 
damaged, and the flood waters then proceeded across, and caused extensive damage to, 
the established Floodplain and twenty-five foot wide Riparian Zone on the Swan 
Parcel.  
 

E. In an effort to repair damages caused to both the Swan Parcel and to a portion of the 
Marsupial Parcel by the 2017 River flood event and to prevent similar occurrences in 
the future, Swan retained Brockway Engineering, PLLC, to develop the “Swan 
Property Restoration Plan”, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” 
(“Restoration Plan”), which sets forth in detail the following list of improvements to 
the River system to be installed and constructed on the Swan Parcel and on portions of  
the Marsupial Parcel:  
 

i. On the Swan Parcel, the proposed improvements include channel 
regrading, including gravel removal and stabilization of the east bank of 
the River, together with revegetation of the established Riparian Zone 
along with reclamation and revegetation of the established Floodplain.   



FLOOD PROTECTION AGREEMENT   Page | 2 
 

ii. On the Marsupial Parcel, the proposed improvements, herein referred to 
as the “Marsupial Project”, shall be completed as detailed in Exhibit “B” 
attached hereto (“Channel Modifications and Bank Stabilization Work 
on Marsupial Parcel”)  
 

F. Other portions of the Riverbank and Floodplain areas fronting the Marsupial Parcel are 
also in need of stabilization and restoration work due to the Big Wood River flood 
event of 2017, and Marsupial is in the process of applying to the Army Corps of 
Engineers, the Idaho Department of Water Resources and the City of Ketchum for the 
required permits to allow the work to be completed. (“Marsupial Restoration Plan”) 

 
G. Swan has secured all required approvals and permits for the Restoration Plan from U.S. 

Army Corps of Engineers, the Idaho Department of Water Resources and the City of 
Ketchum, and the parties hereto desire to herein set forth the terms and conditions upon 
which they will participate in its implementation, construction and maintenance.  
 

AGREEMENT  

 NOW, THEREFORE, in accordance with the terms and conditions hereof, the parties 
agree as follows:  

1. The parties hereto both consent to, and approve, construction and completion of the 
entire Restoration Plan.  

2. Marsupial hereby agrees to the construction and completion of the Marsupial 
Project by Swan, subject to the following terms and conditions, which Swan hereby 
accepts and agrees to abide by:  
 

a. Construction of the Marsupial Project shall be exclusively undertaken and 
completed by contractors and material suppliers selected and retained by 
Swan, and all costs incurred therefore shall be the responsibility of Swan, 
subject to reimbursement from Marsupial as set for hereinbelow. 
 

b. All construction related work on the Marsupial Project shall be conducted 
under the supervision of Brockway Engineering, PLLC., and shall be 
consistent with the plans and specifications detailed in the Restoration Plan. 
 

c. Brockway Engineering, PLLC and the contractors and material suppliers 
retained by Swan to construct and complete the Marsupial Project shall be 
entitled to reasonable access to the Marsupial Parcel for those purposes.    
 

d. All construction work on the Marsupial Project shall, to the extent 
practicable, be completed from the bed of the River, rather than landward 
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of the east bank on the lawn and landscaped areas of the Marsupial Parcel. 
Should any  areas on the Marsupial Parcel be damaged during construction 
this shall be repaired and restored by the construction team to the reasonable 
satisfaction of Marsupial.  
 

e. Construction shall commence as soon as conditions in the River permit, on 
a specific date mutually agreed upon by the parties,  but in no event later 
than October 1, 2020, and shall be diligently pursued to completion in an 
expeditious manner, estimated not to exceed six weeks after 
commencement date.  
 

f. Marsupial agrees to reimburse Swan for fifty percent (50 %) of all labor and 
material costs incurred by Swan, for the installation and completion of the 
rip rap, log barb, and riverbank vegetation portions of the Marsupial Project. 
All other costs for completing the Marsupial Project shall be borne by Swan.      
 

3. In consideration of Marsupial consenting to, and participating in, the construction, 
installation and completion of the Restoration Plan, Swan agrees to indemnify, and 
hold harmless Marsupial Properties, LLC and its members, including, but not 
necessarily limited to, Alision Rusack and Geoffrey Rusack, harmless from any and 
all claims or causes of action brought by third parties alleging liability for injury or 
damage to any person or property arising from, or in any way connected with, the 
design, implementation, construction or maintenance of the Restoration Project or 
any portion or component thereof, including the Marsupial Project.    
 

4. To protect existing views from the Marsupial Parcel Swan agrees, for itself and all 
succeeding owners of the Swan Parcel as follows:  
 

a. Not to allow any vegetation located upon or within the east bank of the 
River or the adjacent twenty-five foot wide Riparian Zone on the Swan 
Parcel to exceed five feet in height. 
 

b. Within the area of the Swan Parcel designated as floodplain under 
applicable Ketchum City Ordinances, no shrubs or trees shall be planted or 
maintained with the exception of those required by the terms of the 
approved and permitted Swan Property Restoration Plan, and shall not 
allow any of such vegetation to exceed heights required by said Restoration 
Plan or as may be reasonably necessary to sustain it.  

It is further agreed that in the event Swan fails or refuses to maintain such 
vegetation density and height limitations, Marsupial, and any succeeding owner of 
the Marsupial Parcel, shall be entitled to enter upon the Swan Parcel to trim any 
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such vegetation accordingly, or to seek a court order of specific performance 
compelling the owner of the Swan Parcel to adhere to this requirement.  
 

5. To the extent it will not impede or delay the completion of the Marsupial Project, 
Swan shall support and cooperate with any efforts undertaken by Marsupial to 
obtain required permits and entitlements for the construction of additional bank 
stabilization improvements on the Marsupial Parcel.  
 

6. In the event Marsupial decides to remove from the Marsupial Parcel any existing 
mature cottonwood trees along the east bank of the River prior the completion of 
the bank stabilization work on the Marsupial Parcel, which will facilitate such 
removal by allowing it to be completed during the period when the riverbed will be 
the driest, Swan agrees to grant Marsupial and its contractors reasonable access at 
designated locations across the Swan Parcel for tree removal equipment, and agrees 
further, if requested to do so by Marsupial, to incorporate portions of any removed 
cottonwood trees, to the extent practical, in the bank stabilization component of the 
Restoration Plan. Any such tree removal is not included in the Marsupial Plan and 
shall be undertaken and managed by Marsupial at its sole cost and expense.  
 

7. Swan agrees not to oppose in any manner any applications now or hereafter filed 
with the Army Corps of Engineers, the Idaho Department of Water Resources or 
the City of Ketchum for permits authorizing completion of the Marsupial 
Restoration Plan, and, upon request from Marsupial will provide written letters 
supporting approval of the plan to any or all of said regulatory entities.  
 

8. The Provision of this Agreement shall run with the land, and shall bind and benefit 
the current owners of the Marsupial Parcel and the Swan Parcel, and any succeeding 
owners thereof. This agreement may be recorded in the records of Blaine County 
by either party hereto.  
 

IN WITNESSES WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the day and 
year first written above.  

 
SWAN FAMILY TRUST AGREEMENT  MARSUPIAL PROPERTIES, LLC 
Dated December 19, 2006 
 
__________________________________  By:_______________________________ 
Robert Swan, Trustee      Its:_______________________________ 

 
 

__________________________________ 
Sandra Swan, Trustee  
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STATE OF IDAHO  ) 
    ss. 
County of  ___________________ ) 
 
 On this _____ day of _____________, 2020, before me, a Notary Public for said County and State, personally 
appeared Robert Swan, known or identified to me, to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument 
as Trustee of the Swan Family Trust Agreement, Dated December 19, 2006, and acknowledged to me that he 
executed the same as such Trustee. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal the day and year in this 
certificate first above written. 
 
 

      
 __________________________________ 

       NOTARY PUBLIC FOR IDAHO 
       Residing at _________________________ 
        
 
STATE OF IDAHO  ) 
    ss. 
County of  ___________________ ) 
 
 
 On this _____ day of _____________, 2020, before me, a Notary Public for said County and State, personally 
appeared Sandra  Swan, known or identified to me, to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument 
as Trustee of the Swan Family Trust Agreement, Dated December 19, 2006, and acknowledged to me that she 
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
        
 

STATE OF ____________________) 
       ss. 
County of  _____________________) 
 
 
 On this _____ day of ____________, 2020, before me, a Notary Public for said County and State, personally 
appeared __________________________, known or identified to me, to be the authorized agent and signer of 
Marsupial Properties, LLC, and the person who executed the foregoing instrument on behalf of said limited liability 
company, and acknowledged to me that such limited liability company executed the same. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal the day and year in this 
certificate first above written. 
 
 

 __________________________________ 
       NOTARY PUBLIC 
       Residing at _________________________ 
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From: Suzanne Frick
To: "Sandra Swan"; Evan Robertson (erobertson@rsidaholaw.com); "charles.g.brockway@brockwayeng.com"
Subject: Response To Rusack Letter
Date: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 8:25:36 PM
Attachments: Rusack Letter to City PZ w Attachment.pdf

Planning Zoning Commission Letter from EAL with Exhibit A.pdf

Greetings—
 
Attached, please find the response from the Mr. Rusack concerning their requirements in
order for the original stream alternation permit P18-131 to proceed.
 
I ask that you provide me with a response to their request by end of day Monday March 22 or
sooner.  Your response, and the Rusack’s letters, will be provided to the Planning and Zoning
Commission for Tuesday.
 
Thank you,
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
mailto:emtiswan@comcast.net
mailto:erobertson@rsidaholaw.com
mailto:charles.g.brockway@brockwayeng.com
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
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